
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  060353 Sale Date - 7/26/2006

It appears that there is a quantity error on Ref. No. 10.  Should the quantity be 43.69 STA?

Question Submitted: 7/15/2006 1Question Number:

1) Ref 36 (Full Depth Pavement Removal & Rigid Replacement) has a plan quantity of 1659 sy.  Ref 40 (8" Concrete Base) has 
a plan quantity of 1375 sy. Per plan note(p. 22& 23), any repair over 20 sy is paid under 8" concrete base. Based upon the SY 
given for each repair area, the qty for ref 36 should be 705 sy and 2328 sy for ref 40.  This would also increase ref 2(pavement 
removed) from 1375 sy to 2328 sy. Please verifly.

Question Submitted: 7/24/2006 2Question Number:

  1)Could you verify Ref 62, Asph Con Surf Crse,   12.5mm, TY A quantity of 1765 cy?   If you would take Ref 59 (Pavement 
Planing) quantity of 24,718 sy multiplied by 1.50” depth the quantity would be +/-1030 cy for Ref 62.  Ref 61 (Tack Coat) quantity 
is high compare to the pavement planning quantity.  

 2)Could more information (i.e. depth, type of connection, removals?) be provided for Ref 30 (12” Conduit)?  
 3)Ref 32 (partial depth repair) has quantity (roughly 1191 sy) setup in the passing and driving lanes to be performed between 

SLM 16.13 to SLM 17.86.  The Partial Depth Repair note (p.14) states; ‘This item of work shall consist of the removal of the 
existing 3” asphalt concrete on top of the 8” concrete base, in areas of existing pavement failure. The typical section for SLM 
16.13 to SLM 17.86 shows 3.00” of asphalt to be planed down to concrete. What is the intent partial depth repair between SLM 
16.13 to SLM 17.86? 

Question Submitted: 7/24/2006

Answer 1) The quantities are estimated quantities.  The shoulder may have irregularities where more asphalt will be 

used than 1.5".  Please bid according to the quantities shown in the proposal.    Answer 2)  The location is shown in 
the plans.  The contractor is responsible for field verifying the depth and following the specifications for 

connections.    Answer 3)  Based on the Typical Section, there will not be any partial depth repairs needed from slm 

16.13 to slm 17.86.  Please bid according to the quantities shown in the proposal for partial depth repairs to be 

performed from slm 17.86 to slm 20.10 (bid quantity in the proposal is 1319 sy).

3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


